From: Schronce, Jason B

To: Schronce, Jason B

Cc: Gallas, Rebecca J; lauragn; Bingham, Rachel S; Mann, Thomas L; Kondapalli, Rajendra; Habibi, Mortaza; Moradi,
Mostafa; Peele, Robin D

Subject: RE: [REQUEST] Respond by October 28 to NCDOT Aviation Strategic Planning Survey - UPDATED LINKS

Date: Monday, October 21, 2024 9:40:10 AM
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N.C. Public Airport Colleagues — my apologies again, the correct link is now attached to this
email for the airport survey!

Your input is critical to shaping our future direction. Will you please respond to our strategic

planning survey by Oct. 28 to help us identify the challenges, needs and opportunities facing
the state’s public airport system as we move into the future.

Blessings,

Jason B. Schronce, PE

Deputy Director of Programs and Planning
Division of Aviation

North Carolina Department of Transportation
919 814 0552 office

919 306 1135 mobile

jbschronce@ncdot.gov

From: Schronce, Jason B <jbschronce@ncdot.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 8:53 AM

To: Schronce, Jason B <jbschronce@ncdot.gov>

Cc: Gallas, Rebecca J <rjgallas@ncdot.gov>; lauragn <lauragn@fountainworks.com>; Bingham,
Rachel S <rshingham@ncdot.gov>; Mann, Thomas L <timann@ncdot.gov>; Kondapalli, Rajendra
<rkondapalli@ncdot.gov>; Habibi, Mortaza <gmhabibi@ncdot.gov>; Moradi, Mostafa
<mmoradi@ncdot.gov>; Peele, Robin D <rdpeele@ncdot.gov>

Subject: RE: [REQUEST] Respond by October 28 to NCDOT Aviation Strategic Planning Survey
Importance: High

Everyone — Apologies on the Monday AM mistake but the link below is for the DOA Staff Survey
... working on getting an updated survey link now for the Airports.

Please stand by, thank you.

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

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 8:39 AM

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

Subject: [REQUEST] Respond by October 28 to NCDOT Aviation Strategic Planning Survey

N.C. Public Airport Colleagues,

We are in the process of building a strategic plan to advance the NCDOT Division of Aviation’s
mission of “promoting the economic well-being of North Carolina by developing a safe and
robust air transportation system.”

Your input is critical to shaping our future direction. Will you please respond to our strategic

planning survey by Oct. 28 to help us identify the challenges, needs and opportunities facing
the state’s public airport system as we move into the future.

The survey will be anonymous to encourage honest and authentic feedback.

If you have questions, please reach out to Laura Gomez-Nichols at

lauragn@fountainworks.com. Laura is a project manager at Fountainworks, the consulting
company managing our strategic planning process

Best Regards,

Jason B. Schronce, PE

Deputy Director of Programs and Planning
Division of Aviation

North Carolina Department of Transportation
919 814 0552 office

919 306 1135 mobile

jbschronce@ncdot.gov
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Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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